



juan urena
graphic designer / web developer

RESUME

Experienced Web Designer with a demonstrated history of working in the higher education industry. Skilled in HTML, CSS, Javascript, PHP, Git, WordPress, Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, Premiere, and After Effects.

Strong web development & graphic design professional with a Bachelor's Degree in Media Arts & Design with a concentration in Visual Design from Mt Sierra College.

EDUCATION

2014 - 2017 | Mt Sierra College
2012 - 2014 | Citrus College

Current | Codecademy
Current | TeamTreeHouse

HOBBIES

Tutoring
Puzzles
Sports

Coding
Building
Photography

CONTACT

Email: hello@juanlove.design

Phone Number: 626.552.5154

Location: Pomona, CA

WORK EXPERIENCE

2018 - Present | PVPZONE Las Vegas
Graphic Designer / Web Developer
I am responsible for creating promotional materials and advertisements in digital & physical formats.

2014 - 2018 | Mt Sierra College
Graphic Designer & Project Coordinator
Started as a Jr. Graphic Designer then developed their mobile app for Android & iPhone. I left as the lead of marketing.

FREELANCE

2018 | Fund for Wild Nature
Web Design & Development

2017 | Monrovia Music Fest
Web Design

2016 | Galapagos Conservation Action
Web Design & Development

REFERENCES

Omar Patel - 310.997.5371
Software Engineer at Trilogy Education Services

PVPZONE | Alan Hwang - Owner
pvpzonelv.com - 626.239.5641

Mt Sierra College | Daniel Banyai
mtsierra.edu - 626.873.2100